Morgan, Wendx

From: Morgan, Wendy

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 606 PM

To: "Michael Meade'

Subject: RF: Clean Power Plan and Exxon Mobil
Great — thx

From: Michael Meade [mailto:Michael.Meade @ag.ny.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 5:43 PM

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermaont.gov>; Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.gov>

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Peter Washburn <Peter. Washbum@ag.ny.gov>; Damien LaVera
<Damien. LaVera@ag.ny.gov>; Natalia Salgado <Natalia.Salgado@ag.ny.gov>; Lemuel Srolovic
<lLemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov>; Eric Soufer <Eric.Soufer@ag.ny.gov>; Daniel Lavoie <Daniel.Lavoie@ag.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon- Mobil

AG lrosh from Maryland will also be joining. That's puts us at 6 AG’s present for the press conference—and 13 states
participating in the meetings.

Have a great weekend!

Mike

From: Michael Meade

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:55 PM

To: 'Kline, Scot’; Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Peler Washburn; Damien LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

| wanted to send around some additional thoughts regarding who may do what on 3/25. We can hopefully talk about
this some more at 4:00.

Monday, March 28 (Oplional)

6:00-8:00

Happy Hour with EPB and visiling AAC's
Attorneys General Climale Change Mceling
Dale: March 29, 2016

Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:

9:00 to 9:30 — Welcome (breaklast provided) <Lem Kicks off meeting and staff intros>




9:30 10 10:15 — Peter Frumhoff, Union of Concerned Scientists, presentation on imperative of
taking action now on climate change (AGs and staff only) <Lem Introduces Pcter>

10:15 10 10:30 - break

10:30 to 11:15 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and staff
only) <VT Introduces Pawa>

11:15 to 11:30 — break

11:30 am Lo 12:30 — press conference around AC climate change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change actions (Attending AGs) <Mike to coordinate--AG’s
participating, staff sitting in audience>

12:30 t0 1:00 — lunch and follow-up from morning (lunch provided)

1:00 10 1:45 — NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company disclosure investigations
(AGs and staff only) <NY facilitates>

1:45 10 2:45 - closed working session (AGs and staff only) <VT & NY >
» Sharing of AG office activities
» Discussion of expanding coalition work beyond "EPA-practice,” e.g., investigations of fossil
fuel company disclosures, utility offorts to barrier renewables.
2:45 to 3:00 — break
3:00 10 4:30 ~ Continued--closed working session (AGs and staff only) <VT & NY>

¢ Continued discussion
¢ Coalition next steps

4:30 —end.

From: Kline, Scot [mailto:scot kline@vermont.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 12:06 PM

To: Michasl Meade; Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburn; Damien LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

Mike:

We are good with the new agenda. One item we should discuss more in our next call is the structuring of the afternoon
discussion and who will facilitate it.

Thanks.

Scot

From: Michael Meade [mailto:Michael. Meade @ag,ny.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 5:18 PM



To: Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermeont.gov>; Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov>

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Peler Washburn <Peter.Washburn@ag.ny.gov>; Damien LaVera
<Damien.laVera@ag.ny.gov>; Natalia Salgado <Nataliz.Salgado@ag.ny.gov>; Lemuel Srolovic
<Lemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RC: Clean Power Plan and Dxxon Mobil

| made the changes you suggested below. If it looks okay to this group, we can circulate tomorrow.
Drafl Schedule for Altlorneys General Climale Change Mecling
Date: March 29, 2016
Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:
9:00 10 9:30  Welcome (breakfast provided)

9:30 Lo 10:15 — Peler Frumhoff, Union of Concerned Scientists, presentation on imperalive of
laking aclion now on climate change (AGs and stalf only)

10:15 t0 10:30 — break

10:30 to 11:15 - Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and staff
only)

11:15 Lo 11:30 — break

11:30 am to 12:30 — press conference around AG climate change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change actions (Attending AGs)

12:30 0 1:00 — lunch and follow-up from morning (lunch provided)

1:00 to 1:45 — NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company disclosure investigations
(AGs and staff only)

1:45 10 2:45 — closed working session (AGs and stalf only)
e Sharing of AG office aclivilies
¢ Discussion of expanding coalition work beyond “EPA-practice,” e.g., investigations of fossil
fuel company disclosures, utility efforts to barrier renewables.
2:45 t0 3:00 - break

3:00 to 4:30 - Continued--closed working session (AGs and staff only)

¢ Continued discussion
e (Coalition next steps

4:30 — end.




From: Morgan, Wendy [mailto:wendy.morgan@vermont.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Michael Meade; Kline, Scot

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburn; Damien LaVera; Natalia Saigado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

Thanks! | like the clarity on who is invited to what
My two thoughts are:
11:30 am to 12:30 noon —is a little ambiguous do you mean 1230pm?

I also wonder about the afterncon break —I'd put NY and start the staff discussion and have a break closer to 245 —
that also allows us to divide the discussion into parts more easily (keep us on track) — maybe identifying those parts
should be our next Thursday agenda item?

Have a good weekend ~ Wendy

From: Michael Meade lmaigg:Michael.Mg.gde@ag.m.govl

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 5:27 M

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont,gov>; Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.gov>

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Peter Washburn <Peter.Washburn@ag.ny.gov>; Damien LaVera
<Damien.LaVera@®ag.ny.gov>; Natalia Salgado <Natalia.Salpado@ag.nv.gov>; Lemuel Srolovic
<Lemuel.Srolovic@ag,ny.gov>

Subject: RL: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mabil

Wendy and Scott—
Here's our latest agenda. If you are okay with it, then we'll start sharing with other offices.
Best,
Mike
Draft Schedule for Attorneys General Climate Change Meeting

Date: March 29, 2016
Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:

9:00 to 9:30 ~ Welcome (breakfast provided)

9:30 0 10:15 — Peter Frumhoff, Union of Concerned Scientists, presentation on imperative of
taking action now on climate change (AGs and staff only)

10:15 10 10:30 - break

10:30 t0 11:15 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and staff
only)



11:15 to 11:30 — break

11:30 am L0 12:30 — press conference around AC climale change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change actions (Altending AGs)

12:30 10 1:00 - lunch and follow-up from morning (lunch provided)

1:00 o 1:45 — NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company disclosure investigations
(AGs and staff only)

1:45 W 2:45 — closed working session (AGs and staff only)
* Sharing of AG office activities
» Discussion ol expanding coalition work beyond “EPA-practice,” e.g., investigations of fossil
fuel company disclosures, utility efforts to barrier renewables.

2:45 Lo 3:00 — break
3:00 t0 4:30 - Continued--closed working session (AGs and staff only)

e (Conlinued discussion
» Coalition next steps

4:30 — end.

From: Lemuel Srolovic

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Kline, Scot’; Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Michael Meade; Peter Washburn; Damicen LaVera; Natalia Salgado
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon Mobil

Scot and Wendy — Tooking forward to our conversation at 11, lere's our initial thinking about
the schedule for the event.

Drall Schedule for Attornevs General Climate Change Meceting at NY AG’s Office

Date: On or about Apnil 1, 2016
Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:

11 am Lo 12 noon — press conference around AG climate change coalition's support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change aclions

12 noon to 1:30 — [ollow-on media time and lunch




- 1:30 to 2:15 - NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company investigations (ACs
and staff only)

2:15 to 2:30 — break

2:30 to 3:15 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and
staff only)

3:15 to 3:30 - break
3:30 to 4:30 — closed session AG office discussion

4:30 — end.

From: Kline, Scot [mailto:scot kline@vermont.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Lemuel Srolovic

Cc: Morgan, Wendy; Brian Mahanna; Tasha L. Bartlett
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

Lem:

WQMY has developed a conflict for the Thursday call at 11:30. We are wondering whether you and Brian can do the call
earlier that morning — 11 or earlier?

Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailto:Lemuel. Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:04 PM

To: Kiine, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov>

Ce: Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.gov>; Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Tasha L. Bartlett
<Tasha.Bartlett@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Re: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

Scot — thanks for update. We'll draft possible run of conference day. Look forward 1o our next
conversation. Lem

Sent [rom my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2016, at 3:42 PM, Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov> wrole:
Lem and Brian:
Wendy and | connected with our AG. He thinks what we talked about today makes sense. We are good
with doing the event in NY. Bill recalled that the videotaping for individual AG’s was done by AARP at an

event. So that was nol & regular press event. Sounds like 2 more traditional press event might be more
in line with our event.



If you can get us a preliminary draft of the conference day, that would be helpful. Also, maybe we can
target some possible dates for the eventin next week’s call.

Thanks.

Scot

From: Lermuel Srolovic [mailto:Lemuel Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov>; Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.gov>

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Tasha L. Bartlett <Tasha.Bartlett@ag.ny.gov>
Subject: RL: We Need to Reschedule This Afterncon's Conversation

Excellent! Please call Brian Mahanna’'s line at 212-416-8579. Speak with you tomorrow, Lem

From: Klinc, Scot [mailto:scol kline@vermont.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Lemuel Srolovie; Morgan, Wendy

Subject: RE: We Need to Reschedule This Aftemoon's Conversation

Lem:

Thursday from 2-3 works on this end.

Should we call you? If so, let me know what number.
Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailto:Llemuel Srolovic@zg.ny.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Kline, Scol <scol.kline@vermaont.gov>; Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont gov>
Subject: RE: We Need Lo Reschedule This Afternoon's Conversalion

Scol and Wendy — wow, for us working this school vacation week here in NYS, it’s a bit crazy!
Our depuly chiel of staff is now tied up tomorrow at 4. Here’s what he and | have free:
Tomorrow at 5:30

Thursday 2-3

Friday before 11.

Hopefully one of these works for you two.

Sorry this is proving to be hard to land.




From: Kline, Scot [mailto:scot.kline @

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 4:54 PM

To: Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Lemuel Srolovic

Subject: Re: We Need to Reschedule This Afternoon's Conversation

Okay here.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2016, at 4:52 PM, Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.govs wrote:

| can make it waork for me.

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailto:Lemuel Srolovic@ag.ny gov)
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 4:48 PM

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov>
Cc: Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgan@vermont.covs
Subject: RE: We Need to Reschedule This Afternoon's Conversation

Hi Scot and Wendy — sorry | missed the e mail regarding today at 4?7 Does toemorrow at
4 still work for you? Regards, Lem

From: Kiine, Scot [mailto:scot kine@vermont.cov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Lemuel Srolovic

Cc: Morgan, Wendy
Subject: Re: We Nead to Reschedule This Afternoon's Conversation

Lem:

Arc we on for a call at 4 today? Thanks.
Scot

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2016, at 4:25 PM, Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov> wrolc:

Lem: Let's try for tomorrow at 4. We may need a call in number
if the weather is bad as expected here -- Wendy and I may be
calling in from different locations.

Thanks. Scot

Scnt from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2016, at 7:20 AM, Lemucl Srolovic
<Lemuel. Srolovic@ag.ny.gov> wrote:

Scot -- we can do either Tuc or Wed at
4. Prefercnce?




Have a good weekend. Winter now lor surc!

Lem

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 2:24 PM, Kline, Scot
<scotkline@vermont. gov wrote:

Lem:

No problem. Let’s shoot for Tuesday or
Wednesday of this coming

week. Tuesday morning until 10 or late
afternoon (4 p.m. on} or Wednesday
from 4 on, should work here. Wendy’s
schedule is a bit up in the 3ir because of
legislative work.

Just so you know, we circled back with
our AG and the thought on this end is
for something scaled down and focused
more on Exxen-Mobil without 2 lot of
publicity. Maybe an invite or two to the
outside for a presentation. It would be
an opportunity for states to hear about
Exxon-Maobil and your efforts, and
explore whether there is interest in
doing something together as a group or
supporting you in whatever way makes
sense.

Please let us know if one of the above
times works for you. If not, please
suggest some others.

Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemuel Srolovic

Imailto:Lemuel. Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 1:10
M

To: Kline, Scot
<scot.kline@vermont.gov>

Subject: We Need to Reschedule This
Afternoon's Conversation




Scot (and W endy) - sorry for
late notice byt we need to re-
schedule this afternoon’s group
call. Something’s come up

today that's eNgaging our exece
folks.

Could we re*schedule {0
Tue/Wed. of next week? We're
working on framing and
substance and want to keep the
ball moving forward.

Sorry again for inconvenience,

Lem

Lemuel M. Srolovie
Bureau Chief
Environmental Protection
Burecau

New York State Atlorney
General

212-416-8448 (o)
917-621-6174 (m)
lQmuel.srolovic@w;gm{

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-
mail, including any altachments, may
be confidential, privileged or
otherwise legally protected. It is
intended only for the addressce. If
you received this e-mail in crror or
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disscminate, copy or otherwise usc
this e-mail or ils attachments. Pleasc
notily the sender immediately b}_'
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